# **Vanderkloot Family Census Records**

## **Table of Contents**

Version: Wednesday, October 11, 2017

Introduction					
Vanderkloot Family Introduction	5				
Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot's Census Records	12				
Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot's Census Records	15				
Adrianus and Elizabeth Vanderkloot's Census Records	16				
Matthijs and Olive Vanderkloot's Census Records	19				
Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot's Census Records	22				
Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's Census Records	26				
Marinus and Maatje Vanderkloot's Census Records	38				
Peter and Bertha Vanderkloot's Census Records	41				
Mathias and Matilda Vanderkloot's Census Records	44				
Cornelius and Gertrude Vanderkloot's Census Records	51				
Tanis Family Introduction	54				
Aart and Dirkje Tanis's Census Records	58				
Census Search History	60				

## Introduction

This document contains historic addresses of our Tansi and Vanderkloot ancestors and is available on *Our Vanderkloot Family Web Pages* as part of our Vanderkloot family history. This listing is restricted to deceased families or members of our Tanis and Vanderkloot family lines.

For ease of use, the above <u>Table of Contents</u> includes active links along with a simplified genealogy chart to assist in selecting items of interest. Merely touch the line or page number to move to a section of interest.

Following are *Vanderkloot Family Census Records* for two family surnames that led to our current Jordans all of whom are part of *The Vanderkloot Story*. These *Census Records* begin with the Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot Family of Holland and include some of their descendants. After the Vanderkloot *Census Records*, the Dirk and Cornelia Tanis Family of Holland is listed. One branch of each family led to our Vanderkloots of Chicago and later our Jordans of Chicago.

The key families are:

- 1. The Vanderkloot Family
- 2. The Tanis Family

Census Records were obtained from a number of sources and these are generally indicated in the notes section following each transcribed census record.

The census and thus census records are organized around households and thus the various census records that are indexed in the above *Table of Contents* are titled by the Head of Household and their spouse. Census records for an individual when younger are generally with their parent's.

Spellings of names and places vary for different records and sometimes individuals changed some part of their names or used nicknames or abbreviations. In the transcriptions that follows, the names are transcribed as they were recorded in the original record source.

In order to help preserve our family history and to make that history more widely available, *Our Vanderkloot Family Web Pages* was created in the early years of the 21st century.

While quite successful in its goals, it became clear with the passage of time, that a web site with many hundreds of pages was not easy to print or to electronically download. Thus in the later part of the first decade of the 21st century, I began to compile various categories of information such as Jordan Family Address Lists, Jordan Family Census Records, Jordan Genealogy Source Records, Oscar Scholdberg's Voyages, Recollections of the Jordans and the Jordan Stories into pdf documents.

Such pdf files will make it easier to download files for preservation on our many computers and they will also allow much easier printing of pages and for studied analysis as desired. As part of this effort, a *Vanderkloot and Tanis PDF Downloads* web page was created. From this page, all currently available pdf's from <u>Our Vanderkloot Family Web</u> <u>Pages</u> and out <u>Our Tanis Family Web Pages</u> can be accessed.

You are encouraged to download the various Vanderkloot and Tanis pdf files, not only for your own study but to also help preserve for future generations hard to obtain data and information about our common Vanderkloot, Tanis and Jordan origins and history. Files are updated every once in a while, and checking about once a year is a reasonable frequency. Version dates are shown at the beginning of the <u>Table of Contents</u>.

You may have noted that the current document is quite lengthy and contains information for not only the Vanderkloot but also the Tanises. While it might have made sense to focus this document on one family or a family line with the same surname, my worry was that there would have been a proliferation of pdf files. Many scattered files and associated updates would make it harder to find and save all the related and connected information. Thus all have been placed within the current file.

#### **File Information**

Master File Name: Census\_Vanderkloot\_Historical Author: Dave Jordan Creation Date:10/4/2012 Modified: 10/11/2017

#### Contact

If you wish to comment, add information or just say hello, please contact Dave Jordan at digenealogy@me.com.

#### What's New

Going forward it is intended to briefly describe what major items were added since the last version of this document.

- 1. 10/11/17: Miscellaneous format updates.
- 2. 11/14/2012: Vanderkloot Family Census Records creation date.

#### **Census File Connections**

As follows are other files that connect with *Vanderkloot Family Census Records*. All are available at <u>Vanderkloot and Tanis PDF Downloads</u> as individual pdf documents with titles and file names as listed below.

- 1. The Jordan Story
  - File: Stories\_Jordan.pdf

Summary: *The Jordan Story* provides a written history of the origins of our Jordan family. As part of this story there are many appendices and sections.

2. The Vanderkloot Story

File: Stories\_Vanderkloot.pdf

Summary: *The Vanderkloot Story* provides a written history of the origins of our Vanderkloot and out Tanis family. As part of this story there are many appendices and sections.

# Historical Vanderkloot Family Addresses File: Addresses\_Vanderkloot\_Historical.pdf Summary: Contains chronological address listings for various families in the Vanderkloot/Tanis line. Linkages: Adrianus Vanderkloot married Martha Tanis; their daughter Grace Vanderkloot married James Albert Filipek; one of their daughters married a Jordan. Also contains addresses for Dirk and Cornelia Tanis and various descendants.

Vanderkloot Family Census Records
 File: Census\_Vanderkloot\_Historical.pdf
 Summary: Contains census transcriptions for various families in the Vanderkloot/Tanis line.
 Linkages: Adrianus Vanderkloot married Martha Tanis; their daughter Grace Vanderkloot married James Albert Filipek;

one of their daughters married a Jordan.

## Vanderkloot Family Introduction

As follows are a number of our Vanderkloot Family Census Records. After the Vanderkloot Family Census Records are our Tanis Family Census Records.

Our *Vanderkloot Family Genealogy* follows to provide an index to our various *Vanderkloot* families.

*Census Records* are included in this document for those families with **red** checks.

It may be helpful at times to return to the <u>*Table of Contents*</u> above to find a family of interest rather than scrolling through.

### Vanderkloot Family Genealogy

A. Marinus van der Kloot born 26 February 1765 in Oud-Vossemeer, Tholen, Zeeland, Netherlands; married Adriaantje Jagt in 1786 in Oud-Vossemeer; died 1826 in Oud-Vossemeer at age 61.

Adriaantje Jagt born in 1768 in Oud-Vossemeer, Tholen, Zeeland, Netherlands; parents Leendert Jagt and Adriaantje van Schetsen; married Marinus van der Kloot in 1786 in Oud-Vossemeer; died 1822 in Oud-Vossemeer at age 54

- I. Marinus van der Kloot born 12 August 1787, probably in Oud-Vossemeer. Named after paternal grandfather.
- II. Leendert van der Kloot born 25 June 1789, probably in Oud-Vossemeer. Named after maternal grandmother.
- III. Martina van der Kloot born 28 December 1794, probably in Oud-Vossemeer
- IV. Martina van der Kloot born 12 February 1797, probably in Oud-Vossemeer
- V. Adrianus Matthijs van der Kloot born 19 January 1798 in Oud-Vossemeer, Tholen, Zeeland, Netherlands; married Maatje Dominé on 19 October 1823 probably in Middelharnis in Zuid-Holland; died 19 November 1874 in Haarlemmermeer, Noord Holland; thought to be named after his maternal grandmother √ Maatje Dominé born 6 January 1804 in Middelharnis, Goeree-Overflakkee in Zuid-Holland, Netherlands; married Adrianus van der Kloot probably in Middelharnis in Zuid-Holland; died 12 September 1888 in Haarlemmermeer, Noord Holland √
  - Marinus Adrianus van der Kloot born 7 November 1824 probably near Middelharnis in Zuid-Holland; married Meis Koning 22 February 1849 in Texel; migrated to Chicago in the 1868; founder Vanderkloot Iron Works; may have married a woman named Catherine after Meise died in 1882; died in 1891 in Chicago √

**Meis Teunis Koning** born 7 November 1827 in Oosterend, Texel, Netherlands; married Marinus Adrianus van der Kloot on 22 February 1849 in Texel; migrated to Chicago in the 1868; died 1882 probably in Chicago  $\sqrt{}$ 

- Adrianus van der Kloot born 7 December 1849 in De Cocksdorp, Netherlands, migrated to Chicago in 1868; married Elizabeth Burnett; died 12 November 1912 in Chicago √
  - Marinus A. Vanderkloot born 1875 in Chicago; married Alice Hobbs 4 April 1898; died 3 February 1931 in Sarasota
  - William John Vanderkloot born about 1880 in Chicago; married Florence Genung; died 1942; William John Vanderkloot III's grandfather.
- Dirkje van der Kloot born 27 July 1855 in Zijpe, Netherlands; died 9 August 1857 in Zijpe
- 3. Teunis van der Kloot born 26 March 1857 in Zijpe, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1868; died in 1877
- Matthijs Reijer (Ryer) van der Kloot born 12 April 1860 in Zijpe, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1868; married Ollie (Olive) Cantine; died 29 January 1919 in Chicago √
  - a. Lura Meise Vanderkloot born June 1866 in Illinois; married John Lamb; died June 1969
  - b. Helen Cantine Vanderkloot born 20 December 1888 in California; married William Platner; died March 19, 1958
- 5. John V. van der Kloot born about 1861; migrated to Chicago in 1868
- Pieter Simon van der Kloot born 1862; migrated to Chicago in 1868; married Mae; died 24 June 1925 in Chicago √
  - Adrian Marinus Vanderkloot born 22 May 1885 in Chicago; married Clara Einfeldt 26 May 1917; died 19 July 1957
- Marinus van der Kloot born 16 March 1866; migrated to Chicago in 1868; married Viola Sharpstene; died 17 June 1907 √
- ii. Teuntje van der Kloot born about 1826; married Aart Numan in 1842
- iii. Matthijs van der Kloot born 8 January 1827 in Middelharnis, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; married Trijntje Smit on 15 November 1851 in Zijpe, Noord Holland, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1886; died 1 July 1905 in Chicago √

Trijntje Smit born 2 May 1832 in Oude Sluis, Zijpe,

Netherlands; married Matthijs van der Kloot on 15 November 1851 in Zijpe, Noord Holland, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1886; died in 25 December 1915 in Chicago  $\sqrt{}$ 

1. Adrianus van der Kloot born 16 April 1852 in Polder Eyerland, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago 1881; married Martha Tanis on 26 December 1882 in Chicago; died 23 December 1933 in Chicago √

**Martha Tanis** born 28 March 1857 in Haarlemmermeer; migrated to Chicago in 1882; married Adrianus Vanderkloot on 26 December 1882 in Chicago; died 25 October 1920 in Chicago  $\sqrt{}$ 

 Matthew Vanderkloot born 28 September 1883 in Chicago; married Elizabeth Heagan; died 22 October 1962 in Detroit

**Elizabeth Heagan** born 21 Jun; married Matthew Vanderkloot; died about January

- Robert Cornelius Vanderkloot
- John David Vanderkloot
- Arthur Tanis Vanderkloot born 28 August 1885 in Chicago; married Anna Grass; died 28 June 1929 in Detroit

**Anna Grass** born unknown date and location; married Arthur Tanis Vanderkloot; died 11 April 1925 in Chicago

- Arthur Tanis born 28 August 1915; married Lois; died June 1968
- c. Adrian Cornelius Vanderkloot born 22 June 1889 in Chicago; married Delia Sullivan; after Delia died married Minnette Gall before 1965; died 1969 in Clearwater, Florida
  - No children either marriage
- d. Alette Vanderkloot born 8 October 1891 in Chicago; married Henry Schodrof on 24 July 1912 in Chicago; died 24 May 1973 in Hickory Hills, Illinois; named after her grandmother Dirkje Aletta Tanis, but preferred the spelling Alette

**Henry Schodrof** born 27 August 1885; married Alette Vanderkloot on 24 July 1912 in Chicago, died 24 April 1962

• Donald Henry Schodrof born 24 February 1914; married Evelyn Wesensten; died circa 1950 in motorcycle accident

- Harry Schodrof born 26 May 1920 in Chicago; married Ann Sullivan year unknown; died 7 August 2010
- e. Grace Vanderkloot born 7 August 1894 in Chicago; married James A. Filipek 15 April 1920 in Chicago, died in 7 March 1979 in Winfield, Illinois √ James Albert Filipek born 15 August 1892 in Chicago; married Grace Vanderkloot 15 April 1920 in Chicago; died 3 December 1961 √
  - Marjorie Filipek born 20 April 1921 in Chicago
  - Jeanne C. Filipek born 192x in Chicago; married Edward C. Jordan. See the *Scholdberg and Jordan Family Introduction/Scholdberg Family Genealogy* section of the Addresses\_Jordan\_Historical document.
- f. Marie Vanderkloot born 8 October 1899 in Chicago; married Emil John Denker on 19 January 1917 in Wheaton, Illinois; died 20 February 1978 in Dodgeville, Wisconsin

**Emil John Denker** born 21 December 1892, probably in Chicago; married Marie Vanderkloot on 19 January 1917 in Wheaton, Illinois; died in 11 October 1979 in Dodgeville, Wisconsin

- Nancy Alice Denker born 12 June 1918 in Chicago; married William Hoffman 6 May 1939 (3 children); married Robert Sayles 29 February 1952; died 19 September 2007 in Tampa
- John Allan Adrian Denker John Allan Adrian Denker born 13 September 1920; married Beverly Grennan; died before 1980
- Richard Tanis Denker
- Marie Elizabeth Denker (Betsy)
- Klaas van der Kloot born 6 February 1854 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; stayed in Netherlands; married Geertruide Tomas
- Marinus van der Kloot born 10 April 1855 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; married Maatje Boom in 1880; migrated to Chicago in 1881; died 1941 √
- Aagje van der Kloot born 22 February 1857 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago; married Hendrik Kooger; died August 1933
- Pieter van der Kloot born 1 April 1860 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1881-82; married Bertha Dros in 1887 in De Cocksdorp, Texel; died 1939 √

**Bertha Dros** born 12 June 1867 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; married Pieter van der Kloot in 1887 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago about 1887 or 1888; died 20 October 1944 in Oak Park, Illinois √

- a. Trijntje Vanderkloot born before 1890, died in infancy
- b. Trijntje (Tena) Vanderkloot born 20 August 1890 in Chicago; married Carl A. Larson in 1914; died in December 1978 in Evanston
  - Virginia Larson born 1916; married a Patterson
  - Carl A. Larson born 1922
- c. Albert Vanderkloot born 29 April 1893 in Chicago; married Pearl Shoenwerk in 1916; died 25 December 1981
  - Albert Vanderkloot born 1921
  - William George Vanderkloot born 1927
- d. Corinne Vanderkloot born 12 March 1900 in Chicago; married Harry Taylor in 1925; died 3 June 1990 in Atlanta
  - Barbara Taylor born 1928; married a Rice
  - David Peter Taylor born 1934
- Marie Vanderkloot born 19 January 1904 in Chicago; married Theodore Nelson in 1928; died 19 November 1993
  - Anne Nelson born 1940; married a Anderberg
  - Theodore Nelson born 1940
- Maatje van der Kloot born 13 February 1862 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; stayed in Netherlands; married Pieter Zylemaker
- 7. Matthijs van der Kloot born 21 July 1863 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1886; married Matilda Deuzeman on 29 May 1913 in Alkmaar, Netherlands then to Chicago in 1913; died 2 February 1927 in Chicago √

**Matilda Deuzeman** born 18 May 1883 in Barsingerhorn, Netherlands; married Matthijs Vanderkloot on 29 May 1913 in Alkmaar, Netherlands then to Chicago in 1913; died 22 April 1868 in Chicago  $\sqrt{}$ 

a. Nellie Vanderkloot born 20 September 1915 in Chicago

- Maria van der Kloot born 5 December 1865 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; died 8 January 1869
- 9. Jannetje van der Kloot born 10 August 1868 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1886; married John Eelman on 3 November 1888 in Chicago; died 3 February 1950 in Chicago Jan (John) Aris Eelman born 1862 in Den Helder, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago; married Jannetje van der Kloot on 3 November 1888 in Chicago, Cook County; died about 1912-1913 in Chicago
  - a. Harriet (Hattie) Eelman born 12 March 1889 in Chicago; married Marinus Vanderkloot
  - b. Tryntje Eelman born in Chicago; presumed to have died in childbirth
  - c. Tryntje (Tina) Eelman born in Chicago; married Earl Metcalf
  - d. Jeannette Eelman born 3 April 1909 in Chicago; married Vincent Kotz in Chicago; died 2 March 1959 in Chicago
- 10. Cornelius van der Kloot born 3 December 1870 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1886; married Gertrude Kaan on 27 May 1893 in Chicago, died 24 September 1948 in Homewood, Illinois √

**Gertrude Kaan** born 19 December 1871 in Anna Polona Polder, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1887; married Cornelius Vanderkloot on 27 May 1893 in Chicago; died 11 November 1942 in Chicago  $\sqrt{}$ 

- Mathias Cornelius Vanderkloot born 5 September 1895 in Chicago; married Sylvene Claffy on 4 November 1922 in Chicago?; died 16 May 1958 in Chicago
- b. Frederic Rance Vanderkloot born 6 June 1898 in Chicago; married Margaret Eisner on 11 March 1937; died 21 November 1941 in Homewood
- c. Petronella Vanderkloot born 1900 in Chicago; died 1901
- d. Petronella (Nelle) Vanderkloot born 1904 in Chicago; married Sidney Stone on xx April 1932; died 17 April 1965 in Chicago
- Nicholas John Vanderkloot born 25 April 1907 in Chicago; married Helen Ray in April 1939; married Mary Frere 6 November 1948; died 11 February 1997 in Palm Beach, Florida

- 11. Jan (John) van der Kloot born 10 December 1873 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago in 1886; never married, died 28 April 1910 √
- 12. Jacob van der Kloot born 25 September 1876 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; died 5 December 1876
- iv. Adriantje van der Kloot, date of birth unknown
- v. Jannetje van der Kloot born 11 November 1829 in Middelharnis, Goeree Overflakke, Zuid-Holland
- vi. Martina van der Kloot born in 24 February 1834 in Middelharnis, Goeree Overflakke, Zuid-Holland
- VI. Marinus van der Kloot born 17 November 1799, probably in Oud-Vossemeer
- VII. Jacob van der Kloot born 5 May 1806 in Oud-Vossemeer, Tholen, Zeeland, Netherlands; married unknown, died 24 November 1844 in Texel

#### Notes

- Vanderkloot generations previous to Marinus van der Kloot born 26 February 1765 in Oud-Vossemeer, Tholen, Zeeland, Netherlands (Indent A. above and author's gggg-grandfather) along with offspring for various related families may be found at <u>Vanderkloot</u> <u>Family Overview</u>.
- 2. Alette Vanderkloot born 8 October 1891 in Chicago was named after her grandmother Dirkje Aletta Tanis, but preferred the spelling Alette at least in her later years. For the 1900 and 1910 Census she is show as Aletta and for the Chicago Directory years 1909-1912, she is shown as Aletta T. Vanderkloot.
- 3. Last Update to our Vanderkloot Family Genealogy: 9/26/2012.

## Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot's Census Records

Adrianus Matthijs van der Kloot was born 19 January 1798 in Oud-Vossemeer, Tholen, Zeeland, Netherlands. Maatje Dominé was born 6 January 1804 in Middelharnis, Goeree-Overflakkee in Zuid-Holland, Netherlands. Adrianus and Maatje were married on 19 October 1823 probably in Middelharnis in Zuid-Holland

Adrianus died 19 November 1874 in Haarlemmermeer, Noord Holland. Maatje Dominé died 12 September 1888 in Haarlemmermeer, Noord Holland.

## **Census Records and Population Registers**

- 1. <u>Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot's March 1856 Population Register</u> <u>- Texel</u> for move to Haarlemmermeer
- 2. <u>Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot's March 1856 Population Register</u> <u>- Haarlemmermeer</u> for move to Haarlemmermeer

## Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot's Texel Registers

## Gemeente-Texel Population Registers-Texel

A January 19, 1978 letter from the Gemeente Secretarie van Texel provided the following information from the Population Registers for the Vanderkloots:

Adrianus van der Kloot born in 1798 at Oud-Vossemeer, he was reformed and his profession was smith, he was married with

Maatje Dominé, she was born in 1804 in Middelharnis

Their children included:

- 1. Matthijs, born in 1827 at Middelharnis;
- 2. Jannetje, born in 1829 at Middelharnis;
- 3. Martina, born in 1834 at Middelharnis.

They moved in March 1856 to Haarlemmermeer.

#### **Texel Notes**

- 1. Some of the information from this extract of the Population Register appears incomplete. For example, it implies all the children moved with Adrianus and Maatje to Haarlemmermeer. However, Matthijs continued to stay at De Cocksdorp, Texel until about 1886. It is also thought that Martina died on August 11, 1848 but perhaps the data was for another Martina. Perhaps, the "they" only refers to Adrianus and Maatje.
- 2. May 16, 2000 e-mail from Miriam Klassen: According to the Population Registration of Texel the roots of the Van der Kloot-family are situated in Middelharnis. Around 1836 the master smith Adrianus van der Kloot, his wife Maartje Domine and their six children Marinus, Teuntje, Matthijs, Adriaantje, Jannetje and Martina moved to Texel. Adrianus and his brother Jacob van der Kloot were hired by De Cock, one of the owners of the new reclamation Eierland. In March 1856 they moved to the Haarlemmermeer, another reclamation in the province Noord-Holland. Only Teuntje stayed behind, because she married 23-6-1842 Texel with Aart Nieman.

## Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot's Haarlemmermeer Registers

## Gemeente-Haarlemmermeer Population Registers-Haarlemmermeer

A April 26, 1978 letter from the Gemeente Secretarie van Haarlemmermeer provided the following information from the Population Registers for the Vanderkloots:

van der Kloot, Adrianus, born 19 January 1798 (Ned Herv. religion) te Oud Vossemeer , died 19 November 1874 te Haarlemmermeer

Dominé, Maatje, born 6 January 1804 Middelharnis

Children:

- 1. Jannetje, born 11 November 1829 Middelharnis
- 2. Martina, born 24 February 1834 Middelharnis

This family arrived 1 Mrt 1856 from Texel in the Haarlemmermeer

### **Haarlemmermeer Notes**

- 1. It is thought that Martina died on August 11, 1848 but perhaps the data was for another Martina.
- 2. Oud Vossemeer (Old Lake Vosse)
- 3. Mrt (March)
- 4. Previously Adrianus was shown as Reformed. This record shows him as Ned Herv. Religion. It is not clear what "Ned Herv." translates to.

## Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot's Census Records

Marinus Adrianus van der Kloot was born 7 November 1824 probably near Middelharnis in Zuid-Holland. His parents were Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot.

Meis Teunis Koning born 7 November 1827 in Oosterend, Texel, Netherlands. They were married 22 February 1849 in Texel. They and their children migrated to Chicago in the 1868. Marinus Vanderkloot was the founder of the *Vanderkloot Iron Works*.

Meis Vanderkloot died in 1882 probably in Chicago. Marinus then may have married a woman named Catherine. Marinus Vanderkloot died in 1891 in Chicago.

#### **Census Records**

- 1. No Dutch Population Records have been obtained, but they likely exist for the areas they lived in the Netherlands.
- 2. Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot's 1870 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois (not searched, but should exist)
- 3. Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot's 1880 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois (not searched, but should exist)

## Adrianus and Elizabeth Vanderkloot's Census Records

Adrianus van der Kloot was born 7 December 1849 in De Cocksdorp, Netherlands. His parents were Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot. Adrianus migrated to Chicago in 1868 with his parents and siblings. He married Elizabeth Burnett. Adrianus Vanderkloot died 12 November 1912 in Chicago.

### **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

1. Adrianus and Elizabeth Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois

## Adrianus and Elizabeth Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record

Chicago, Illinois

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	April xx, 1910							

Location								
Street	Home No.	Dwelling No.	Family No.					

Name	Relation	Personal Description						
of each person whose place of abode on April 15, 1910 was in this family	Relation to Head	Sex	Color or Race	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Н		W	60				
Vanderkloot, Elizabeth B	W			55				
Vanderkloot, Richard B.	S			25				
Vanderkloot, Elizabeth	DL			25				
Vanderkloot, Elizabeth	GD			NR				

Name		Nativity	Citize	nship	English	
Every person living on April 15, 1910	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immi- gration	Natural- ized or Alien	Speaks English
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Holland					
Vanderkloot, Elizabeth	England					
Vanderkloot, Richard E	Illinois					
Vanderkloot, Elizabeth	Kentucky					
Vanderkloot, Elizabeth	Illinois					

Name	Occupation						
Every person living on April 15, 1910	Trade or Kind of Work	Nature of Industry	Employer, Employee, or Working Own Account	Out of work on April 15, 1910 if employee	Weeks out of work during 1909 if employee		

Name	Education			0	Ownership of Home				Other			
Every person living on April 15, 1910	Can Read	Can Write	Attended School since Sept. 1, 1909	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or Home	Sched	Sur- vivor Civil War	Whether Blind (both eyes)	Whether Deaf and Dumb		

## Adrianus and Elizabeth Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record (continued)

## 1910 Census Notes

An attempt has been made to reproduce all data exactly as it is on the original census record; some column heading wording changes have been made for brevity.

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in a 1987 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex/Miracode system.
- 3. Only the data in the Census index was transcribed as the full record was not retrieved.
- 4. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

## Matthijs and Olive Vanderkloot's Census Records

Matthijs Reijer (Ryer) van der Kloot was born 12 April 1860 in Zijpe, Netherlands. His parents were Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot. Matthijs migrated to Chicago in 1868 with his parents and siblings. He married Ollie (Olive) Cantine. Matthijs R. Vanderkloot died 29 January 1919 in Chicago.

#### Census Records

Census Records found are:

1. <u>Matthijs and Olive Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for Chicago,</u> <u>Illinois</u>

# Matthijs and Olive Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record

## Chicago, Illinois

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	June 12, 1900	Chicago City	5	-	-	970	12	47

Location							
Street	Home No.	Dwelling No.	Family No.				
Sixty Fifth St.	44x to 451	148	264				

Name	Relation		Personal Description							
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Relation to Head	Color or Race	Se x	Birth Month	Birth Year	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Head	W	М	Apr	1860	40	М	16		
Vanderkloot, Olive	Wife	W	F	July	1865	34	М	16	2	2
Vanderkloot, Lura	Daughter	W	F	June	1886	13	S			
Vanderkloot, Helen	Daughter	W	F	Dec	1888	11	S			

Name		Nativity				
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immigra- tion	No. of Years in U.S.	Natural- ization
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Holland	Holland	Holland	1867	33	
Vanderkloot, Olive	Illinois	New York	Ohio			
Vanderkloot, Lura	Illinois	Holland	Illinois			
Vanderkloot, Helen	California	Holland	Illinois			

Name	Occupation, Trade , or Profession					
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Occupation	Months not Employed				
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Foundryman Iron					
Vanderkloot, Olive						
Vanderkloot, Lura	At school					
Vanderkloot, Helen	At school					

Name		Educa	tion		Ownership of Home			
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Attended School (in months)	Can Read	Can Write	Can speak English	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or House	No. of Farm Schedule
Vanderkloot, Mathias	-	Y	Y	Y	R		Н	
Vanderkloot, Olive		Y	Y	Y				
Vanderkloot, Lura	10	Y	Y	Y				
Vanderkloot, Helen	10	Y	Y	Y				

## Matthijs and Olive Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record (continued)

### 1900 Census Notes

An attempt has been made to reproduce all data exactly as it is on the original census record; some column heading wording changes have been made for brevity.

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in a Fall 1976 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex system.
- 3. The address was very difficult to read. The "Sixty" is clear and it appears to be "Fifth". The Street address is confusing. It reads "44x" (there is a large ink mark over the last number), possibly the word "to" 451. There appear to be several families at this address. This is not unusual, but usually the several families have the same address as in a two flat or three flat.
- 4. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

## Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot's Census Records

Matthijs van der Kloot was born 8 January 1827 in Middelharnis, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland. His parents were Adrianus and Maatje Vanderkloot.

Trijntje Smit born 2 May 1832 in Oude Sluis, Zijpe, Netherlands. They were married in 15 November 1851 in Zijpe, Noord Holland, Netherlands. They and 4 children migrated to Chicago in 1886.

Matthijs Vanderkloot died 1 July 1905 in Chicago. Trijntje Vanderkloot died in 25 December 1915 in Chicago.

## **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

- 1. Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot's Population Register Texel
- 2. <u>Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for Chicago</u>, <u>Illinois</u>

### Note

1. Trijntje Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois is probably with one of her daughters for that year.

## Gemeente-Texel Population Registers-Texel

A January 19, 1978 letter from the Gemeente Secretarie van Texel provided the following information from the Population Registers for the Vanderkloots:

**Matthijs van der Kloot** born on January 8, 1827 at Middelharnis, his religion was Reformed, his profession as black smith; he was married with

Trijntje Smit born on May 21, 1832 at Oude Sluis.

- 1. Adrianus born April 16, 1852 at Texel. He left for Anna Paulowna on July 13, 1877.
- 2. Klaas van der Kloot born on February 5, 1854 at Texel. He left for Brouwershaven on April 28, 1876.
- 3. Marinus van der Kloot born on April 10, 1855 at Texel. He left for Winkel on May 13, 1879.
- 4. Aagje van der Kloot born on February 22, 1857 at Texel.
- 5. Pieter van der Kloot born on April 1, 1860 at Texel.
- 6. Maatje van der Kloot born on February 13, 1862 at Texel.
- 7. Matthijs van der Kloot born on July 21, 1863 at Texel.
- 8. Maria van der Kloot born on December 5, 1865 at Texel, she died January 8, 1869 at Texel.
- 9. Jannetje van der Kloot born on August 10, 1868 at Texel.
- 10. Cornelius van der Kloot born on December 3, 1870 at Texel.
- 11. Jan van der Kloot born on December 10, 1873 at Texel.
- 12. Jacob van der Kloot born on September 25, 1876 at Texel. He died December 5, 1876.

They were all reformed.

### **Texel Notes**

- 1. It was thought Trijntje was born in Kleine Sluis, Zijpe (Little Sluice). This record indicates it was Oude Sluis (Old Sluice).
- 2. Klaas date of birth is shown as February 6, 1854 on his birth record.
- May 16, 2000 e-mail from Miriam Klassen:According to the Population Registration of Texel Adrianus van der Kloot, born 1852, carpenter, emigrated August 1881 on his own. Matthijs van der Kloot, born 1826, smith, emigrated in March 1886 with his wife .... Smit and four children.

## Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record

Chicago,	IIIi	nois
Chicayo,	1111	11015

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	June 13, 1900	Southtown	5			119	20	45

Location							
Street	Home No.	Dwelling No.	Family No.				
Union	2629	167	352				

Name	Relation		Personal Description							
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Relation to Head	Color or Race	Se x	Birth Month	Birth Year	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vanderkloot, Mat	Head	W	М	Jan	1827	73	М	49		
Vanderkloot, Catherine	Wife	W	F	May	1832	68	М	49	10	8
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Son	W	М	Jul	1866	33	S			
Vanderkloot, John	Son	W	М	Dec	1873	26	S			

Name		Nativity	Citizenship			
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immigra- tion	No. of Years in U.S.	Natural- ization
Vanderkloot, Mat	Holland	Holland	Holland	1886	14	Na
Vanderkloot, Catherine	Holland	Holland	Holland	1887	13	
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, John	Illinois	Holland	Holland			

Name	Occupation, Trade , or Profession					
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Occupation	Months not Employed				
Vanderkloot, Mat						
Vanderkloot, Catherine						
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Laborer					
Vanderkloot, John	Laborer					

Name		Educa	tion		Ownership of Home			
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Attended School (in months)	Can Read	Can Write	Can speak English	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or House	No. of Farm Schedule
Vanderkloot, Mat		Y	Y	Ν	R		Н	
Vanderkloot, Catherine		Ν	Ν	Y				
Vanderkloot, Mathias	0	Y	Y	Y				
Vanderkloot, John	0	Y	Y	Y				

## Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record (continued)

Vander Helet & mat Hereds	Wm Jany 1824 73 m 49	Holland Holland Holland 1886 147	Univer- meto o Merglordo UNG (0.2-1) more the R H
- Catherine Wife	W 7 may 1832 69 m 49 108	91 - 10 1 91 - 10 00	no na yes
Patte Holden Am	Wm Dec 1873 26 D	Holland Holland Holland	Laborer O greyeyes

## **1900 Census Notes**

An attempt has been made to reproduce all data exactly as it is on the original census record; some column heading wording changes have been made for brevity.

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in a Fall 1976 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex system.
- 3. There was at least one other family in this household at 2629 Union. They were named Battersly. They were not boarders but a separate household. Most likely they lived on a different floor or different part of the building than the Vanderkloots.
- 4. Matthijs and Trijntje were married on November 15, 1851.
- 5. The months and years of birth and ages match other data for all cases except that Mathias was born July 21, 1863 not July 1866.
- 6. The number of children and living children should have been 12/10 not 10/8.
- 7. According to Dutch records, the year of immigration for Matthijs and Trijntje was March 1886 with four children. The four children are thought to be the four younger children: Matthijs, Jannetje, Cornelius and John. <u>Cornelius and Gertrude Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois</u> indicates an immigration year of 1886 for Cornelius.
- 8. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan</u>/November 14, 2012

## Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's Census Records

Adrianus van der Kloot was born 16 April 1852 in Polder Eyerland, Texel, Netherlands. His parents were Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot. Adrianus Vanderkloot migrated to Chicago 1881.

Martha Tanis was born 28 March 1857 in Haarlemmermeer. Her parents were Aart and Dirkje Tanis. Martha Tanis migrated to Chicago in 1882. They were married on 26 December 1882 in Chicago.

Martha Vanderkloot died 25 October 1920 in Chicago. Adrianus Vanderkloot died 23 December 1933 in Chicago.

### **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

- 1. Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois
- 2. Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois
- 3. Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1920 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois

For the 1930 Census, Adrianus Vanderkloot is listed in James and Grace Filipek's 1930 Census Record. Martha Vanderkloot had died in October 1920 and Adrianus was rotating between daughters.

1. James and Grace Filipek's 1930 Census Record for Riverside, Illinois includes listing for Adrianus Vanderkloot

## Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record

	 innie
Chicago,	 IIIUI3

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	June 13, 1900	Southtown	5			127	19	78

Location							
Street Home No. Dwelling No. Family No.							
Emerald	2851	132	63				

Name	Relation			Persor	al Des	cripti	on			
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Relation to Head	Color or Race	Se x	Birth Month	Birth Year	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vandercloudt, Adrian	Head	W	М	Apr	1853	36	М	17		
Vandercloudt, Martha	Wife	W	F	Mar	1858	36	М	17	6	6
Vandercloudt, Matthew	Son	W	М	Sep	1873	26	S			
Vandercloudt, Arthur	Son	W	М	Aug	1885	14	S			
Vandercloudt, Adrian	Son	W	М	June	1889	10	S			
Vandercloudt, Alettha	Daughter	W	F	Oct	1891	8	S			
Vandercloudt, Grace	Daughter	W	F	Aug	1894	5	S			
Vandercloudt, Marie	Daughter	W	F	Oct	1899	1	S			

Name	Nativity Citizenship					
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immigra- tion	No. of Years in U.S.	Natural- ization
Vandercloudt, Adrian	Holland	Holland	Holland	1880	20	Na
Vandercloudt, Martha	Holland	Holland	Holland	1881	19	
Vandercloudt, Matthew	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vandercloudt, Arthur	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vandercloudt, Adrian	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vandercloudt, Alettha	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vandercloudt, Grace	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vandercloudt, Marie	Illinois	Holland	Holland			

## Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record (continued)

Name	Occupation, Trade , o	or Profession
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Occupation	Months not Employed
Vandercloudt, Adrian	Iron Worker Foreman	
Vandercloudt, Martha		
Vandercloudt, Matthew	Iron Moulder	
Vandercloudt, Arthur	At School	
Vandercloudt, Adrian	At School	
Vandercloudt, Alettha	At School	
Vandercloudt, Grace		
Vandercloudt, Marie		

Name		Educa	tion			Ownershi	p of Home	
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Attended School (in months)	Can Read	Can Write	Can speak English	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or House	No. of Farm Schedule
Vandercloudt, Adrian		Y	Y	Y	R		Н	
Vandercloudt, Martha		Y	Y	Υ				
Vandercloudt, Matthew		Y	Y	Y				
Vandercloudt, Arthur		Y	Y	Y				
Vandercloudt, Adrian		Y	Y	Y				
Vandercloudt, Alettha								
Vandercloudt, Grace								
Vandercloudt, Marie								

and the second	
Gandenslouds adam, Parad It In and 153 47 m 17 Repland Holland Holland	L 1880 20 Ma Prizilante Prizing 0 . 140 10 10 R
Martha glife # & Gray 1158 42 19.17 6 6 Bolland Holland Helland	C 188/19
9 Mathew Son WM Cut 173 76 S Sellinio Holland Holland	Bron Moulder of and all as .
, arthur Som WM aug MSVHS Selling Holland Holland	atropod & developer
adrien Som WM Gue 189 10 5 Stering Herland Holland	atschurle grade and
allothe South W & Out 199 8 5 Ollinois - Hallond Tellon	atachool 9
- Grace Dauchter WF aug 1891 55 Sellinon Holland Thellow	
- marie Dauchte: 14 8 Oct 199 21 5 Clinicia Healland Tealland	
	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1

#### 1900 Census Notes

An attempt has been made to reproduce all data exactly as it is on the original census record; some column heading wording changes have been made for brevity.

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in a Fall 1976 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex system.
- 3. Note that "Vanderkloot" was spelled by the enumerator as "Vandercloudt" and "Aletta" was spelled as "Alettha". Most likely theses are phonetic interpretations of what the census taker heard. It may also be a good representation of how Vanderkloot was probably pronounced.
- 4. The number of marriage years, 17, matches with their marriage date of December 26, 1882.
- 5. The months and years of birth and ages match other data for all cases except that Adrian was born in 1852 not 1853 and Matthew was born in September 1883 not September 1873.
- Dutch records and USA Ship Arrival Records indicate Adrianus left Holland and arrived in the USA in August 1881. Martha Tanis arrived 9 September 1882. Each *Immigration Year* in the 1900 Census is one short of actual.
- 7. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012 012

## Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	April 21, 1910	Tract 04	4			262	7	95

('hicado Illir	
Chicago, Illir	1015

Location							
Street	Home No.	Dwelling No.	Family No.				
West 26th Street	731	93	159				

Name	Relation				Person	al Descript	ion	
of each person whose place of abode on April 15, 1910 was in this family	Relation to Head	Sex	Color or Race	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Head	М	W	58	М	27		
Vanderkloot, Martha	Wife	F	W	52	М	27	6	6
Vanderkloot, Adrian C.	Son	М	W	20	S			
Vanderkloot, Alletta	Daughter	F	W	18	S			
Vanderkloot, Grace	Daughter	F	W	15	S			
Vanderkloot, Marie M.	Daughter	F	W	10	S			

Name		Nativity		Citize	English	
Every person living on April 15, 1910	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immi- gration	Natural- ized or Alien	Speaks English
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch	1882	Na	English
Vanderkloot, Martha	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch	1883		English
Vanderkloot, Adrian C.	Illinois	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch			English
Vanderkloot, Alletta	Illinois	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch			English
Vanderkloot, Grace	Illinois	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch			English
Vanderkloot, Marie M.	Illinois	Hol - Dutch	Hol - Dutch			English

## Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record (continued)

Name		Occu	pation		
Every person living on April 15, 1910	Trade or Kind of Work	Nature of Industry	Employer, Employee, or Working Own Account	Out of work on April 15, 1910 if employee	Weeks out of work during 1909 if employee
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Laborer	Foundry	W	No	0
Vanderkloot, Martha	none				
Vanderkloot, Adrian C.	Engraver	Engraving Co.	W	No	0
Vanderkloot, Alletta	Stenographer	Railroad	W	No	0
Vanderkloot, Grace					
Vanderkloot, Marie M.					

Name		Education			wnership of	Home			Other	
Every person living on April 15, 1910	Can Read	Can Write	Attended School since Sept. 1, 1909	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or Home	Farm Sched No.	Sur- vivor Civil War	Whether Blind (both eyes)	Whether Deaf and Dumb
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Y	Y		0	М	Н				
Vanderkloot, Martha	Y	Y								
Vanderkloot, Adrian C.	Y	Y	No							
Vanderkloot, Alletta	Y	Y	No							
Vanderkloot, Grace	Y	Y	Yes							
Vanderkloot, Marie M.	Y	Y	Yes							

Vander bloot Alerica Read MV EM122	and a taken - Outon 44C - Dutch M2	English Tobour dound	4 W 160 Yester DMH 0 89X
- Martha Mafer F V 52M127	6 431. Dutch 482 Hitch 421 Queth 183	English proce	CT 14 1 10/10- 139 11-1
alletta Quistier 185	allinon 41 - get again - get al	Rolink Sturper Mulailion	LW 160 Kolesta 108XS
- Stare Mughoe F 13 S	delinen the - autor the state	Stelling Role	KA YA YA

#### **1910 Census Notes**

An attempt has been made to reproduce all data exactly as it is on the original census record; some column heading wording changes have been made for brevity.

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in a 1988 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex/Miracode system.
- 3. The number of marriage years, 27, matches with their marriage date of December 26, 1882.
- 4. The ages match all known dates of birth.
- 5. Dutch records and USA Ship Arrival Records indicate Adrianus left Holland and arrived in the USA in August 1881. Martha Tanis arrived 9 September 1882. Each *Immigration Year* in the 1910 Census is one later than actual. It appears they were having trouble remembering the exact year.
- 6. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

## Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1920 Census Record

Chicago, Illinois

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	January 7, 1920		4th			215	7A	20-23

	Locatio	on		Name	Relation	Te	enure
Street	Home No.	Dwelling No.	Family No.	of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family	Relation to Head	Home Owned or Rented	Free or mortgaged
W. 27th Street	811	78	131	Vanderkloot, Adrian	Head	R	
				Vanderkloot, Martha	wife		
				Vanderkloot, Adrian	son		
				Vanderkloot, Grace	daughter		

Name	P	ersonal	Descri	ption		Naturalizatio	n	Ed	ucatio	n
of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family	Se x	Color or Race	Age	Marital Status	Year of Immigratio n	Naturalized or Alien (Na., Al. or Pa. for First Papers)	Year of Naturalizatio n	Attend ed school since Sept. 1, 1919	Can Rea d	Can Write
Vanderkloot, Adrian	М	W	62	М	1881	na	1888	No	Yes	Yes
Vanderkloot, Martha	F	W	60	Μ	1882	na	1888	No	Yes	Yes
Vanderkloot, Adrian	М	W	30	S				No	Yes	Yes
Vanderkloot, Grace	F	W	25	S				No	Yes	Yes

Name	Per	son	Fat	her	Mother		
of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family	Place of Birth	Mother Tongue	Place of Birth	Mother Tongue	Place of Birth	Mother Tongue	
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	
Vanderkloot, Martha	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	
Vanderkloot, Adrian	Illinois		Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	
Vanderkloot, Grace	Illinois		Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	

## Adrianus and Martha Vanderkloot's 1920 Census Record (continued)

Name			Occup	pation	
of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family	Able to speak English	Trade, Profession or Kind of Work	Industry, business or establishment of work done	Employer, salary or wage worker, or working on own account	No. of Farm Schedule
Vanderkloot, Adrian	yes	Iron Works	Foundry	W	
Vanderkloot, Martha	yes	none			
Vanderkloot, Adrian	yes	photoengraver	Printing Co.	W	
Vanderkloot, Grace	yes	stenograph	Office	W	

IT I LE FAILS ILS I LE	Suffer 1 & du love and	-Xalenario	mathan
Vanaukan lanu piaan	The prime mine we go wolland that	Hollpud Euten	Hollauth Butch wellome umb land W
anna ma	4 11 60 m Milling million we we walland Dutch	Holland Dutch	Hollarid Dutch bes none I gitting the
given for the	Way of a manual the Rec a Minute	Holland Dutch	Holland Witch & shotenerge R. T. B. W
and anyment	THE IS OF Y Y MO BOLLY & CLUNOLD	Holland Dutch	Holland & althe unstroppable officer W

### **1920 Census Notes**

An attempt has been made to reproduce all data exactly as it is on the original census record; some column heading wording changes have been made for brevity.

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in an April 2003 search.
- 3. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

# James and Grace Filipek's 1930 Census Record

## Riverside, Illinois

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Shee t	Line
Riverside Township	Cook	Illinois	April 14, 1930					16- 2175	10A	23

	Locatio	on		Name	Relation		Home Dat	ta	
Street	Home No.	Dwelling No.	Family No.	of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Relation to Head	Owned or Rented	Value of home if owned, or monthly rental if rented	Radio	Live on a farm
Addison Road Block 15	389	200	210	Filipek, James A.	Head	0	\$10,000	R	No
				Filipek, Grace	Wife H				No
				Filipek, Margery	Daughter				No
				Filipek, Jeanne	Daughter				No
				Vander Kloot, Adriar	Father-in-	Law			No

Name		Pe	ersona	l Descriptio	n	Educa	tion	F	Place of Birt	h
of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Se x	Color or Race	Age at Last Birt hda y	Marital Condition	Age at first marriage	Attended school or college since Sept. 1, 1929	Able to Read and Write	Person	Father	Mother
Filipek, James A.	М	W	37	М	27	No	Yes	Illinois	Czechoslova	Czechoslova
Filipek, Grace	F	W	36	М	26	No	Yes	Illinois	Holland	Holland
Filipek, Margery	F	W	8	S		Yes		Illinois	Illinois	Illinois
Filipek, Jeanne	F	W	5	S		No		Illinois	Illinois	Illinois
Vander Kloot, Adriar	М	W	77	Wd.	30	No	Yes	Holland	Holland	Holland

## James and Grace Filipek's 1930 Census Record (continued)

Name	М	other Tor	ngue		Citize	nship	English
of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Language spoken in home before coming to the U.S.	State or MT	Country	Nativit y	Year of Immigration	Naturalized or Alien	Able to Speak English
Filipek, James A.		61	15	0			Yes
Filipek, Grace		61	8	0			Yes
Filipek, Margery		61					Yes
Filipek, Jeanne		61					Yes
Vander Kloot, Adrian	Dutch	8	8	V	1882	Na	Yes

Name	Occupation				Emp	loyment	Vete	rans	Farm
of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Trade, Profession or particular kind of Work	Industry or Business	Cod e	Class of Worker	Whether actually at work (Yes or No)	Line No. for unemployed	Vetera n	Which War	No. Farm Sche dule
Filipek, James A.	Lawyer	General Pra	5194	W.	Y		Υ	W.W.	
Filipek, Grace									
Filipek, Margery									
Filipek, Jeanne									
Vander Kloot, Adriar	1								

Filipets James 4. High O	70 000 x 20 A. H. 37 M. 27 20 20 Julinon	archolorikie Inchodoratio	61 15 1 100	Luoyus Bound Pretice 5194 # 70	7 - 14 W. M.
- Grace Hife H	V 7. 1. 36 m. 26 no yes Illinois	Holland Holland	61 08 0 40	non	
- Margery Quanter	V 7 Vr. 8 S We Illinois	Selinas Selinais	161 1010	none	-
- Jeenne Daupter	V7. X 5 S. W. Illings	Allinois Illinois	6/ 1 7010	nne	
Varly Llost a drien Idlis Few	VM. W. 77 Hd. 30 no an Holland	Holland Holland Build	08 01 V 1852 20 20	nne	no

## 1930 Census Notes

An attempt has been made to reproduce all data exactly as it is on the original census record; some column heading wording changes have been made for brevity.

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in an April 2003 search by Dave Jordan.
- 3. James Filipek was born August 15, 1892 and Grace was born August 7, 1894. Grace was 35 not 36 for this census and 25 not 26 at the time of her wedding in April 1920. Given the absence of a birth record and a baptismal record, she may have been confused about the year.
- 4. Adrianus Vanderkloot was born April 16, 1852 and was age 77 as stated in the census. At this stage of life he stayed for a short time with each of his daughters. During the 1930 Census during April

1930, he was with his daughter Grace. He was 30 years old as stated when he married on December 26, 1882.

5. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

# Marinus and Maatje Vanderkloot's Census Records

Marinus van der Kloot was born 10 April 1855 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands. His parents were Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot. Marinus Vanderkloot married Maatje Boom in 1880. They migrated to Chicago in 1881. Marinus died in 1941

### **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

1. <u>Marinus and Maatje Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for Chicago,</u> <u>Illinois</u>

# Marinus and Maatje Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record

Chicago,	Illinois
----------	----------

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	June 6, 1900	So Town	6			138	10	48

Location								
Street Home No. Dwelling No. Fa								
Lime	2568	118	196					

Name	Relation			Person	al Des	cripti	ion			
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Relation to Head	Color or Race	Se x	Birth Month	Birth Year	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vanderkloot, Marinus	Head	W	М	Apr	1855	45	М	20		
Vanderkloot, Mary	Wife	W	F	Mar	1859	41	М	20	7	6
Vanderkloot, Matthis	Son	W	М	Dec	1880	19	S			
Vanderkloot, Albert	Son	W	М	Nov	1884	15	S			
Vanderkloot, Renisch	Son	W	М	Mar	1886	14	S			
Vanderkloot, Nicholas	Son	W	М	Apr	1889	11	S			
Vanderkloot, Cornelius	Son	W	М	Nov	1892	7	S			
Vanderkloot, Dirk	Son	W	М	June	1897	2	S			

Name		Nativity			ı.	
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immigra- tion	No. of Years in U.S.	Natural- ization
Vanderkloot, Marinus	Holland	Holland	Holland	1882	18	Na
Vanderkloot, Mary	Holland	Holland	Holland	1882	18	
Vanderkloot, Matthis	Holland	Holland	Holland	1882	18	
Vanderkloot, Albert	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, Renisch	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, Nicholas	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, Cornelius	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, Dirk	Illinois	Holland	Holland			

## Marinus and Maatje Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record (continued)

Name	Occupation, Trade , o	or Profession
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Occupation	Months not Employed
Vanderkloot, Marinus	Machinist	
Vanderkloot, Mary		
Vanderkloot, Matthis	Book Keeper	
Vanderkloot, Albert	At School	
Vanderkloot, Renisch	At School	
Vanderkloot, Nicholas	At School	
Vanderkloot, Cornelius	At School	
Vanderkloot, Dirk		

Name		Educa	tion		Ownership of Home				
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Attended School (in months)	Can Read	Can Write	Can speak English	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or House	No. of Farm Schedule	
Vanderkloot, Marinus		Y	Y	Y	R		Н		
Vanderkloot, Mary		Y	Y	Y					
Vanderkloot, Matthis		Y	Y	Y					
Vanderkloot, Albert	10	Y	Y	Y					
Vanderkloot, Renisch	10	Y	Y	Y					
Vanderkloot, Nicholas	10	Y	Y	Y					
Vanderkloot, Cornelius									
Vanderkloot, Dirk									

### **1900 Census Notes**

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in a Fall 1976 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex system.
- 3. It is believed that Marinus and Maatje married on October 20, 1880.
- 4. The months and years of birth and ages match other data for all cases.
- 5. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

## Peter and Bertha Vanderkloot's Census Records

Pieter van der Kloot was born 1 April 1860 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands. His parents were Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot. He migrated to Chicago in 1881-82, then returned to the Netherlands in 1886 to bring his parents and 4 siblings to Chicago.

Bertha Dros was born 12 June 1867 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands.

Peter returned again to the Netherlands in 1887 and married Bertha Dros in 1887 in De Cocksdorp, Texel and later they returned to Chicago together.

Peter Vanderkloot died in 1939. Bertha died 20 October 1944 in Oak Park, Illinois.

#### **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

1. Peter and Bertha Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois

# Peter and Bertha Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	June 6, 1900	Town of Lake	30			935	7	27

Chicago	Illin	aia
Chicago,	IIIIn	ois

Location								
Street Home No. Dwelling No. Family No.								
S. Morgan	5617	85	122					

Name	Relation		Personal Description							
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Relation to Head	Color or Race	Se x	Birth Month	Birth Year	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vanderkloot, Peter	Head	W	М	Apr	1860	40	М	12		
Vanderkloot, Bertha	Wife	W	F	Jun	1867	32	М	12	4	3
Vanderkloot, Tane	Daughter	W	F	Aug	1890	9	S			
Vanderkloot, Albert	Son	W	М	Apr	1893	7	S			
Vanderkloot, Corein	Daughter	W	F	Mar	1900	2/12	S			

Name		Citizenship				
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immigra- tion	No. of Years in U.S.	Natural- ization
Vanderkloot, Peter	Holland	Holland	Holland	1881	18	Na
Vanderkloot, Bertha	Holland	Holland	Holland	1888	12	
Vanderkloot, Tane	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, Albert	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, Corein	Illinois	Holland	Holland			

# Peter and Bertha Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record (continued)

Name	Occupation, Trade , o	or Profession
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Occupation	Months not Employed
Vanderkloot, Peter	Molder	
Vanderkloot, Bertha		
Vanderkloot, Tane	At School	
Vanderkloot, Albert	At School	
Vanderkloot, Corein		

Name		Educa	tion			Ownershi	p of Home	
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Attended School (in months)	Can Read	Can Write	Can speak English	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or House	No. of Farm Schedule
Vanderkloot, Peter		Y	Y	Y	0	М	Н	
Vanderkloot, Bertha		Y	Y	Y				
Vanderkloot, Tane	10	Y	Y	Y				
Vanderkloot, Albert	10	Y	Y	Y				
Vanderkloot, Corein		Ν	Ν	Ν				

## 1900 Census Notes

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in a Fall 1976 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex system.
- 3. The months and years of birth and ages match other data for all cases.
- 4. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

# Mathias and Matilda Vanderkloot's Census Records

Pieter van der Kloot was born 21 July 1863 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands. His parents were Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot. He migrated to Chicago in 1886 with his parents and 3 siblings.

Matilda Deuzeman was born 18 May 1883 in Barsingerhorn, Netherlands.

They were married on 29 May 1913 in Alkmaar, Netherlands.

Mathias Vanderkloot died 2 February 1927 in Chicago, Illinois.

Matilda Vanderkloot died 22 April 1968 in Chicago.

Their daughter Nellie born 20 September 1915 in Chicago has not been located in records after 1935..

#### **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

- 1. <u>Mathias and Matilda Vanderkloot's 1920 Census Record for</u> <u>Chicago, Illinois</u>
- 2. Matilda Vanderkloot's 1930 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois
- 3. Matilda Vanderkloot's 1940 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois

Previous to 1910, Mathias Vanderkloot was found as follows:

1. <u>Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for Chicago</u>, <u>Illinois</u>

# Mathias and Matilda Vanderkloot's 1920 Census Record

Chicago,	Illin	ois
erneage,		

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	Jan 2, 1920		32			2323	1	6

	Locati	on		Name	Relation	Te	enure
Street	Home No.	ome Dwelling Family No. No. No.		of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family		Home Owned or Rented	Free or mortgaged
S. Sangamon	8352	2	2	Vanderkloot, Mathias Head		0	М
				Vanderkloot, Matilda	Wife		
				Vanderkloot, Nellie	Daughter		

Name	P	ersonal	Descri	ption		Naturalizatio	n	Education		
of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family	Se x	Color or Race	Age	Marital Status	Year of Immigratio n	Naturalized or Alien (Na., Al. or Pa. for First Papers)	Year of Naturalizatio n	Attend ed school since Sept. 1, 1919	Can Rea d	Can Write
Vanderkloot, Mathias	М	W	56	М	1884	Na	1896		Yes	Yes
Vanderkloot, Matilda	F	W	36	М	1913	Na			Yes	Yes
Vanderkloot, Nellie	F	W	4 3/12	S						

Name	Per	son	Fat	her	Mother		
of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family	Place of Birth	Mother Tongue	Place of Birth	Mother Tongue	Place of Birth	Mother Tongue	
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	
Vanderkloot, Matilda	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	
Vanderkloot, Nellie	Illinois		Holland	Dutch	Holland	Dutch	

# Mathias and Matilda Vanderkloot's 1920 Census Record (continued)

Name			Occup	pation	
of each person whose place of abode on January 1, 1920 was in this family	Able to speak English	Trade, Profession or Kind of Work	Industry, business or establishment of work done	Employer, salary or wage worker, or working on own account	No. of Farm Schedule
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Yes	Blacksmith	Iron Foundry	W	
Vanderkloot, Matilda	Yes	None			
Vanderkloot, Nellie					

Marine Mari	die 1862 photos and	Salara	Kardiana Ne Watawan Itutta ar
Thude blot Mathias Lead O M M OF 56 M 1884 No 1892	Autor Holland Dutch	The A D. t.	dulla d . to precession space car the
	dia de la de Dutel	12: 1 0 51	The sping service the place sunter tounder W
	ac ser strikang semin	itstaand Durch	with the sully more
au al al dialotta d'au au au au au au	Allanois	Holland Dutch	Holland Dutch Anone

## **1920 Census Notes**

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found in an April 2009 search by Dave Jordan.
- 3. The ages stated match known records.
- 4. Author/Last Update: <u>Dave Jordan</u>/November 14, 2012

# Matilda Vanderkloot's 1930 Census Record

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line

Chicago, Illinois

	Locati	on		Name	Relation	Home Data			
Street	Street Home Dwelling Fami No. No. No. No.		Family No.	of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Relation to Head	Owned or Rented	Value of home if owned, or monthly rental if rented	Radio	Live on a farm

Name		Pe	ersona	l Descriptio	n	Education		Place of Birth		
of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Se x	Color or Race	Age at Last Birt hda y	Marital Condition	Age at first marriage	Attended school or college since Sept. 1, 1929	Able to Read and Write	Person	Father	Mother

# Matilda Vanderkloot's 1930 Census Record (continued)

Name	М	other Tor	ngue		Citize	enship	English
of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Language spoken in home before coming to the U.S.	State or MT	Country	Nativit y	Year of Immigration	Naturalized or Alien	Able to Speak English

Name	Occupation				Emp	loyment	Vete	Farm	
of each person whose place of abode on April 1, 1930 was in this family	Trade, Profession or particular kind of Work	Industry or Business	Code	Class of Worker	Whether actually at work (Yes or No)	Line No. for unemployed	Vetera n	Which War	No. Farm Sche dule

## 1930 Census Notes

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data had not yet been found.
- 3. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

# Matilda Vanderkloot's 1940 Census Record

Chicago, Illinois
-------------------

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	April 18, 1940		7			103- 437	16	А

Location		Household Data					
Street	Home No.	Household in order of visit.	Owned or Rented	Value of home if owned, or monthly rental if rented	Household on a farm		
Ridgeland	6808	563	R	33	No		

Name	Relation		Personal Description			Education		
of each person whose usual place of residence on April 1, 1940 was in this household	Relation to Head	Sex	Color or Race	Age at Last Birthday	Marital Status	Attended school or college since March. 1, 1940	Highest Grade of School Completed	
Vanderkloot, Matilda	Head	F	W	56	WD	No	8	

Name	Place of Birth	Citizenship	Re	sidence, April	1, 1935	
of each person whose usual place of residence on April 1, 1940 was in this household	Person	Citizenship of Foreign Born	City, Town or Village	County	State	On a Farm (Yes or No)
Vanderkloot, Matilda	Holland	Na	Same Place			

Name		Employ	ployment Status				
of each person whose usual place of residence on April 1, 1940 was in this household	at Work during week of March 24	if not, assigned to public emergency work during week of March 24	lf not, Seeking Work	· ·	If not, then Housework (H) School (S) Unable to Work (U) Other (O)		
Vanderkloot, Matilda	No	No	No	No	U		

Name	E	mployment Status				
of each person whose usual place of residence on April 1, 1940 was in this household		Occupation	Industry			
Vanderkloot, Matilda						

# Matilda Vanderkloot's 1940 Census Record (continued)

Name	Name Employment Statu				
of each person whose usual place of residence on April 1, 1940 was in this household	Weeks worked in 1939	Wages in 1939	Receive \$50 or more from other sources		
Vanderkloot, Matilda	0	0	Yes		

## 1940 Census Notes

- 1. The above census data was found in an August 2012 search by Marjan de Groot and Dave Jordan.
- 2. The age for Matilda is correct.
- 3. Matilda has moved from her 1936 address at 6732 Chappel which she shared with daughter Nellie. Nellie has probably married.
- 4. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

# **Cornelius and Gertrude Vanderkloot's Census Records**

Cornelius van der Kloot was born 3 December 1870 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands. His parents were Matthijs and Trijntje Vanderkloot. He migrated to Chicago in 1886 with his parents and 3 siblings.

Gertrude Kaan born 19 December 1871 in Anna Polona Polder, Netherlands. She migrated to Chicago in 1887.

They were married on 27 May 1893 in Chicago. Gertrude Vanderkloot died 11 November 1942 in Chicago. Cornelius died 24 September 1948 in Homewood, Illinois. Census Records.

### **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

1. <u>Cornelius and Gertrude Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record for</u> <u>Chicago, Illinois</u>

# Cornelius and Gertrude Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record

Chicago,	Illi	nois
omougo,		1010

City	County	State	Enumeration Date	Township	Ward No.	Roll No.	Vol. No.	E.D.	Sheet	Line
Chicago	Cook	Illinois	June 5, 1900	Southtown	5			119	8	13

Location						
Street	Home No.	Dwelling No.	Family No.			
Emerald	2701	63	136			

Name	Relation	Personal Description								
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Relation to Head	Color or Race	Se x	Birth Month	Birth Year	Age	Marital Status	Years Married	Mother. of No. Children	Children Living
Vanderkloot, Cornelius	Head	W	М	Dec	1870	29	М	7		
Vanderkloot, Gertrude	Wife	W	F	Dec	1869	30	М	7	2	2
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Son	W	М	Sep	1895	4	S			
Vanderkloot, Fred	Son	W	М	June	1898	1	S			

Name		Nativity	Citizenship			
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Birthplace of Person	Birthplace of Father	Birthplace of Mother	Year of Immigra- tion	No. of Years in U.S.	Natural- ization
Vanderkloot, Cornelius	Holland	Holland	Holland	1886	14	Na
Vanderkloot, Gertrude	Holland	Holland	Holland	1887	13	
Vanderkloot, Mathias	Illinois	Holland	Holland			
Vanderkloot, Fred	Illinois	Holland	Holland			

Name	Occupation, Trade , or Profession						
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Occupation	Months not Employed					
Vanderkloot, Cornelius	Molder						
Vanderkloot, Gertrude							
Vanderkloot, Mathias							
Vanderkloot, Fred							

Name	Education				Ownership of Home			
of each person whose place of abode on June 1, 1900 was in this family	Attended School (in months)	Can Read	Can Write	Can speak English	Owner or Rented	Owned Free or Mortgaged	Farm or House	No. of Farm Schedule
Vanderkloot, Cornelius	0	Y	Y	Y	R		Н	
Vanderkloot, Gertrude		Y	Y	Y				
Vanderkloot, Mathias								
Vanderkloot, Fred								

Cornelius and Gertrude Vanderkloot's 1900 Census Record (continued)

6 born the man to the start of	H
Wander Rever Calend W 19 Wee, 1970 7917 7 agulland Bolland Colland Colland Colland Colland	1
- Bet de Willy WF Wer 186 9301772 2 Hopeland Calland Walland 11713	
mathew Down WM Ach 195 4 D Glances Colland, Colland	
- in theat for with Strack 196 1 A Planais Hallouid Hard and 17.9.8 (0.20-1) a No No weak	H

## **1900 Census Notes**

- 1. Both Dwelling Number and Family Number are artificial numbers used by the census enumerator.
- 2. The above census data was found a Fall of 1976 search by Dave Jordan. The record was located through the use of the Soundex system.
- 3. The number of marriage years matches with their marriage date of May 27, 1893.
- 4. The months and years of birth and ages match other data for all cases except that Fred was believed to be born June 6, 1899.
- 5. According to Dutch records, the year of immigration for Matthijs and Trijntje was March 1886 with four children. The four children are thought to be the four younger children: Matthijs, Jannetje, Cornelius and John.
- 6. Author/Last Update: Dave Jordan/November 14, 2012

# **Tanis Family Introduction**

As follows are a number of our Tanis Family Census Records.

Our *Tanis Family Genealogy* follows to provide an index to our various *Tanis* families.

*Census Records* are included in this document for those families with **red** checks.

It may be helpful at times to return to the <u>*Table of Contents*</u> above to find a family of interest rather than scrolling through.

### Tanis Family Genealogy

A. Cornelis Dirksen Tanis christened 7 August 1763 in Oudeland, Zuid-Holland; married Caatje Tijsdr. Heerschap on 29 April 1787 in Zuid-Holland; died 21 June 1832 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; see <u>Links</u> to Shirley Stich Pages for further ascending information.

1st Marriage

**Caatje Tijsdr Heerschap**; died 1 May 1801 in Zuid-Holland; 6 children

**Cornelis Dirksen Tanis** christened 7 August 1763 in Oudeland, Zuid-Holland; married Geertruda Evertsdr van der Sluis 19 October 1801 in Zuid-Holland; died 21 June 1832 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland

2<sup>nd</sup> Marriage

**Geertruda Evertsdr van der Sluijs** probably born in or near Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; married Cornelis Dirksen Tanis 19 October 1801 in Zuid-Holland; died 20 March 1824 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland

 Dirk Cornelis Tanis born 17 April 1802 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; married Cornelia Nieman 29 July 1825 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; farmer; died 14 July 1887 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland √

**Cornelia Nieman** born 27 July 1805 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; died 1873 in Texel  $\checkmark$ 

- i. Dirk Cornelis Tanis born 1825 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; married Hemina Maria Jansen probably in Texel, Netherlands about 184
- ii. Frederik Tanis born 1827 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; died 24 December 1852 Eierland, Texel
- iii. Geertruid Tanis born about 1830 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; died 4 October 1832 in Ouddorp
- iv. Aart Dirksz Tanis born 15 February 1832 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; married Dirkje Aletta Blaak 19 April 1855 in Texel; landbouwer; died 1866 in

#### Haarlemmermeer r 🗸

**Dirkje Aletta Blaak** born 27 September 1836 in Stellendam, Netherlands; married Aart Dirksz Tanis 19 April 1855 in Texel; married Jacob Rietkerk 26 September 1867 in Haarlemmermeer √

- 1. Kornelia Tanis born 26 September 1855 in Texel
- Martha Tanis born 28 March 1857 in Haarlemmermeer; migrated to Chicago in 1882; married Adrianus Vanderkloot on 26 December 1882 in Chicago; died 25 October 1920 in Chicago √

Adrianus van der Kloot born 16 April 1852 in Polder Eyerland, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago 1881; married Martha Tanis on 26 December 1882 in Chicago; died 23 December 1933 in Chicago √

- a. Descendants are listed in the in the <u>Vanderkloot</u> <u>Family Introduction/Vanderkloot Family Genealogy</u>.
- 3. Dirkje Aletta Tanis born 26 December 1858 in Haarlemmermeer; married, husband's surname Paris (this may not be correct)
- 4. Geertje Adriana Tanis born 26 December 1859; married Adrianus Paulus Paris on 25 July 1895 in Brooklyn, NY
- 5. Dirk Cornelius Tanis born 2 February 1861 in Haarlemmermeer
- 6. Cornelius Frederick Tanis born 3 April 1862
- 7. Maartje Tanis born 3 April 1864 in Haarlemmermeer
- v) Krijn Tanis born 12 April 1834 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland
- vi) Geertje Tanis born 9 October 1836 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland
- vii) Krijntje Dirks Tanis born 9 February 1839, Eierland, Texel; married Albert Dros; died 22 May 1917 in Den Burg, Texel

Albert Dros born unknown; married Krijntje Dirks Tanis

- 1. Arie Dros 3 June 1861 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- Cornelia Dros born 25 May 1863 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- Dirk Cornelis Dros born 5 May 1865 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- Bertha Dros born 12 June 1867 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; married Pieter van der Kloot in 1887 in De Cocksdorp, Texel, Netherlands; migrated to Chicago about 1887 or 1888; died 20 October 1944 in Oak Park, Illinois.

- a. Descendants are listed in the <u>Vanderkloot Family</u> <u>Introduction/Vanderkloot Family Genealogy</u>
- 5. Maartje Dros born 17 July 1869 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- 6. Trijntje Dros born 26 March 1872 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- 7. Cornelis Pieter Dros born 25 July 1874 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- 8. Pieter Dros born 1 October 1876 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- 9. Albert Dros born 5 November 1878 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- viii)Petronella (Pieternella) Tanis born 22 January 1841 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands; married Gerrit Dros in 1864; died 1899
  - 1. Descendants are listed in the *Tanis Family Overview*
- ix) Jan Tanis born 10 September 1842 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands
- x) Leentje Tanis born 8 December 1844 in Eierland, Texel , Netherlands
- xi) Jacob Tanis born 16 August 1846 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands; married Cornelia Witte of Ouddorp
  - 1. Descendants are listed in the *Tanis Family Overview*
- xii) Maartje Tanis born 25 March 1848 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands; died 26 February 1864 in Eierland, Texel
- xiii)Dirk Dirksz Tanis born 18 August 1851 in Eierland, Texel, Netherlands; married Antje Klaas Mantje in Texel in 1876; emigrated to USA with their 6 children in 1889; Antje died in Passaic, New Jersey in 1919
- II. Evert Tanis born 27 May 1805 in Zuid-Holland, probably Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland
- III. Jan Tanis born April 1806 in Zuid-Holland, probably Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; died 26 April 1834
- IV. Krijn Tanis born 25 January 1810 in Zuid-Holland, probably Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland; died 26 April 1834

### Notes

- 1. Tanis generations previous to **Cornelis Dirksen Tanis** christened 7 August 1763 in Oudeland, Zuid-Holland (Indent A. above and author's gggg-grandfather) along with offspring for various related families may be found at *Tanis Family Overview*.
- 2. Cornelis married his first wife Caatje Tijsdr Heerschap on 29 April 1787. They had 6 children between May 1788 and April 1801 all born in Zuid-Holland, probably Ouddorp. Caatje died on 1 May 1801 possibly as a result of her last childbirth on 3 April 1801. The Shirley Stich line connects through Caatje and her son Paulus Tanis.
- 3. Cornelis married his 2nd wife Geertruda Evertsdr van der Sluijs on 19 October 1801. They had 4 children between April 1802 and January 1810 all born in Zuid-Holland, probably Ouddorp. The Jordan line connects through Geertruda and her son Dirk Cornelis Tanis. Dirk Cornelis and Paulus were half brothers.
- 4. There are a variety of spellings of Geertruda Evertsdr van der Sluijs. Some are Geertruda and Geertruid; Evertsdr, Everts, and Evers; van der Sluijs, vander Sluis, ver Sluis, and Sluijs. The spelling may depend on who did the recording. Also see note below on Dutch names. The variation Geertruda Evertsdr van der Sluijs was picked for consistency.
- 5. There are also variations of Cornelis Dirksen Tanis. Other variations are Dirkzoon and Dirkz. The variation Cornelis Dirksen Tanis was picked for consistency.
- 6. From the Genealogical Dutch Word list: "The suffixes -je, tje, -tien, or -ke are often added to words to indicate "little." Therefore, the word zoontje means "little" or "young (tje) son (zoon)." The ending sdr means "daughter of."
- 7. Albert Dros who married Krijntje and Gerrit Dros who married Petronella were half brothers.
- 8. The connection between Martha Tanis and Bertha Dros is that they have the same grandparents, Dirk and Cornelia Tanis, thus making them 1st cousins.
- 9. Last Update to our *Tanis Descendant Genealogy*: 9/26/2012.
- 1.

# Aart and Dirkje Tanis's Census Records

Aart Dirksz Tanis was born 15 February 1832 in Ouddorp, Goeree-Overflakkee, Zuid-Holland.

Dirkje Aletta Blaak was born 27 September 1836 in Stellendam, Netherlands. They were married 19 April 1855 in Texel. They had 7 children. Aart Tanis died in 1866 in Haarlemmermeer.

After his death Dirkje married Jacob Rietkerk 26 September 1867 in Haarlemmermeer. She had 9 more children with Jacob.

### **Census Records**

Census Records found are:

1. Aart and Dirkje Tanis's Population Register - Haarlemmermeer

### Note

Martha Tanis born 28 March 1857 in Haarlemmermeer was one of Aart and Dirkje Tanis's 7 children. Martha married Adrianus Vanderkloot in Chicago in 1882. Her census records are shown above. See <u>Adrianus and</u> <u>Martha Vanderkloot's Census Records</u>.

# Aart and Dirkje Tanis's Haarlemmermeer Registers

# Gemeente-Haarlemmermeer Population Registers-Haarlemmermeer

A April 26, 1978 letter from the Gemeente Secretarie van Haarlemmermeer provided the following information from the Population Registers for the Tanis's:

**Tanis, Aart**, born 15 February 1832 te Flakkee, landbouwer, died 17 November 1866 te Haarlemmermeer

Blaak, Dirkje Aletta, born 27 September 1836 te Stellendam

- 1. Kornelia, born 26 September 1855 Texel
- 2. Martha, born 28 mrt 1857 Haarlemmermeer
- 3. Dirkje Aletta, born 26 December 1858 Haarlemmermeer
- 4. Geertje Adiana, born 26 December 1859
- 5. Dirk Cornelius, born 2 February 1861 Haarlemmermeer
- 6. Cornilius Frederick, born 3 April 1862
- 7. Maartje, born 3 April 1864 Haarlemmermeer

Wife's second marriage date 26 September 1867 Haarlemmermeer with: Rietkerk, Jacob, born 1844 Nieuwerkerk op den Ijssel. There are nine more children in this marriage.

### **Haarlemmermeer Notes**

- 1. Dirkje was 30 when Aart died. She had 7 children. Within a year and one day before her 31st birthday she married 23 year old Jacob Rietkerk. They had 9 more children.
- 2. "landbouwer" translates to something like agriculture.

# **Census Search History**

This section contains information about census searches that were made for the Vanderkloot family lines.

#### Chicago Census

The 1900, 1910, 1920, 1930 and 1940 Chicago Censuses can be located using the Soundex system. The Soundex System uses a phonetic method to organize surnames. The value of the Soundex system is that a name can be found relatively easily even if names were spelled differently than the way they are expected to be spelled. Unusual spellings occurred for several reasons including census takers not always being careful in accurately recording the spelling of our ancestors' names or that our ancestors did not always spell their names in a consistent way.

The 1890 Census was destroyed by fire. All Jordan and Steward families arrived after the 1880 Census and thus the first available census to search is the 1900 Census.

Access to the Chicago Census, as part of the total U.S. Census, is readily available at a number of locations. In particular, searches have been made over the years at the National Archives in Washington D.C., the National Archive Regional Branch in Bayonne, New Jersey, the National Archive Regional Branch in Chicago, the Newberry Library in Chicago, and the Allen County Library in Fort Wayne, Indiana.

Around the year 2000, the USA census data became increasingly available on-line. By 2010 all USA census information were available on-line via a number of websites and genealogy sites such as *Ancestry*, and *Footnote*.

### **Useful Additional Census Searches**

- 1. Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot's 1870 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois (not searched, but should exist)
- 2. Marinus and Meis Vanderkloot's 1880 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois (not searched, but should exist)
- 3. Trijntje Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois
- 4. Mathias Vanderkloot's 1910 Census Record for Chicago, Illinois